
The Church Clock was installed on 13th May 1920 with 

funds raised by Parishoners and dedicated to those 

men of Bedingfield who gave their lives in the Great 

War. 

The clock is a No 1 Striking DB with a 4ft 6in dial on the 

South wall of the tower although the striking bell 

mechanism has not been used for many years, possibly 

due to complaints from residents. 

The clock was supplied by Gillett & Johnston of 

Croydon and joinery work was undertaken by a local 

tradesman.  The basic cost was understood to have 

been £50.00 


